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MEMORANDUM 
 

To:                Members, Committee on Natural Resources 

  Subcommittee on Fisheries, Wildlife, Oceans and Insular Affairs 

                         

From:           The Honorable John Fleming, M.D., Chairman 

 

Subject:        Legislative Hearing – Friday, August 2, 2013 

 

On Friday, August 2, 2013, at 9:30 a.m. in 1334 Longworth House Office Building, the 

Subcommittee on Fisheries, Wildlife, Oceans and Insular Affairs will hold a legislative hearing 

on the following bills: 

 

 H.R. 2208 (Wittman), To extend the authorization of appropriations for allocation to 

carry out approved wetlands conservation projects under the North American Wetlands 

Conservation Act through fiscal year 2017. “North American Wetlands Conservation 

Extension Act of 2013.” 

  H.R. 2798 (Latta), To amend Public Law 106-206 to direct the Secretary of the Interior 

and the Secretary of Agriculture to require annual permits and assess annual fees for 

commercial filming activities on Federal land for film crews of 5 persons or fewer. 

 H. R. 2799 (Latta), To establish the Wildlife and Hunting Heritage Conservation Council 

Advisory Committee to advise the Secretaries of the Interior and Agriculture on wildlife 

and habitat conservation, hunting, recreational shooting, and for other purposes. 

“Sportsmen’s Heritage and Recreational Enhancement (SHARE) Act.” 

 

 

 

Witnesses will be by invitation only. If you need further information, please call Marc Alberts at 

(202) 226-0200. 
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